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Leon Engle, Project Manager, Light Water Reactor Br, ¢ ]
THRU: Thomas M. .'ovak, Chief, Reactor Systems Bwanch, 0S5

DAVIS-BESSE 1 PCST-ACCIDENT MONITORING

In accordance with vour request, we have reviewed the FSAR for informa-
tion readouts available to the operator for monitoring key narametars.
With the exception of containment sump level and SWST lavel, it woulc
appear that a representative sample of monitoring instrumentation is nro-
vided:; however, it is less clear that they are sufficiently qualified for
post-accicdent monitoring.

As you know, the staff presently has no uniform basis €0 review the
accentability of such a 11st. While it would aecpear that Cavis-lesse
does not have fully qualified instrurmentaticn for post-accident
monitoring of any RS8 narareters, thera is no clear basis for findino
their submittal unacce:table.

A Task Force coordinated by the Accident Analysis Sranch has Deen assvt*
the rosponsitility of generating further NRC QL*‘ance nertainina to nos
accidant instrumentation. If the result of this ceneric effort indica
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that additional requirements are warranted, we will fcentify cn Cavi e

which modifications are necessary %0 assure that an acceptadle lzvel
safet. is maintainad,

32

4 0 ot

Original signed by:

G, Mazetis, Section Leader
Reactor Systers Cranch
Division of Systems Safety

cc: O. Ross
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